Day, Evan S. (SDO)

From: vori Lavi

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 12:27 PM
To: Day, Evan S. (SDO)
Subject: Fw: Contact

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Yoni Laviq
To: "Coulson, Chris" <CCoulson@kenyon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 5:30 PM
Subject: Re: Contact

Dear Chris,

The number you have is correct.
| answered the phone earlier today and heard only line noise.

You could try calling me again.

If it doesn't work a second time, could you please put your inquiry in writing?
| do prefer to communicate in writing, my speech isn't very fluent in english.

Regards,
Yoni

From: "Coulson, Chris" <CCoulson@kenyon.com>

To: I
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 4:07 PM

Subject: Contact

Dear Yoni,
Do you have a moment to talk by telephone?

| am a US lawyer representing Bradium, an entity that has an interest on several patents on which
you are listed as co-inventor. | would like to speak with you briefly at your convenience. | tried to call
0508655322 but | was not successful.

Regards,

Chris Coulson

Kenyon & Kenyon LLP

One Broadway | New York, NY 10004-1007
212.908.6409 Phone | 212.425.5288 Fax
ccoulson@kenyon.com | www.kenyon.com
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Day, Evan S. (SDO)

From: vori Lavi

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 12:26 PM
To: Day, Evan S. (SDO)
Subject: Fw: Contact

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Yoni Laviq
To: "Coulson, Chris" <CCoulson@kenyon.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 30, 2016 7:39 PM
Subject: Re: Contact

Hi Chris.

I'm a FTE of Facebook, Inc. at present (Since Apr 2015, in fact) and cannot be otherwise employed or work as a
contractor in any capacity.
If this situation changes, | will notify you.

I'm sorry this couldn't work out.
Thanks again.

Regards,
Yoni

From: "Coulson, Chris" <CCoulson@kenyon.com>
To: "Yoni Lavi'
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 1:12 AM
Subject: RE: Contact

Dear Yoni,
May we schedule a time for a short telephone call?

Chris Coulson
Kenyon & Kenyon LLP
Tel: 212.908.6409

From: Yoni Lovi NN
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 11:31 AM

To: Coulson, Chris
Subject: Re: Contact

Dear Chris,

The number you have is correct.
| answered the phone earlier today and heard only line noise.

You could try calling me again.
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If it doesn't work a second time, could you please put your inquiry in writing?
| do prefer to communicate in writing, my speech isn't very fluent in english.

Regards,
Yoni
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Day, Evan S. (SDO)

From: Yoni Lavi_

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 12:20 PM

To: Day, Evan S. (SDO)

Subject: Fw: Proposed Consulting Agreement
Attachments: Consulting Retention Agreement for Yoni Lavi.pdf

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: "Coulson, Chris" <CCoulson@kenyon.com>

To: I
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 1:17 AM

Subject: Proposed Consulting Agreement
Dear Yoni,

As we discussed today, please find attached a consulting agreement. Please let me know if you
have any questions about the agreement. Also, please either let me know your current consulting
rate, or write it into this document in the space provided.

If the consulting agreement is agreeable as written, please sign it and return to me by scanned copy.

Chris Coulson

Kenyon & Kenyon LLP

One Broadway | New York, NY 10004-1007
212.908.6409 Phone | 212.425.5288 Fax
ccoulson@kenyon.com | www.kenyon.com
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